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COIVIITIO I'i WEALTH O F MASSACHUSE'|TS

Exrcu'rt\/E O!'i 'Icll i oF ENvlti.clxMliN'fAl, Aprruns

DEpait'rvttrNT oF ENVIRoNivlRN'|AL PnornCri on

Noitt't{El\s'i ' REG I o NAL O Ptti cn

2058 Lowel l  S t ree t ,  Wrhnrngton ,  MA 0 lBB? '  (978)  694-3200

Marclr  2,2001

RE: WII'I 'LANDS/WAYLAND
DEP I'-rle tl322-0661
264 Old Connect icut Path
I{equcst for lnfbrmation

I

DFJVAL L. PA'I'RICK
Gove rnor

.I ' IMOI'HY P. MURRAY
Lieu[enant Governor

IAN A. I ]OWLES
SecreLary

ARLEI iN O 'DONNEI , I ,
Conr rn rssioner

Craig Forman
Wayland Boosters Associat ion
25 Rol l rng Lane
Way land,  MA 01778

Dear Mr. Forman:

Ord January 16,2007 , staff from the Massachusetts Deparfment of Environmentai Protectton's
Wetland Piogram (MassDEP) conducted a site inspection at the site referenced above as part of a revierv

for a Superseding Order of Conditions (SOC). 'fhe MassDEP has determined that additional tnformation

described below is necessary in order for the project to be evaluated in preparation for issuing a SOC.

As;a result of observations made at the January 16,2006 site rnspection and additional research
conducted by the MassDEP, MassDEP's Dnnking Water Program has fbund that the current outfall for

t h e a t h l e t i c f i e l d ' s d r a i n a g e s y s t e m i s w i t h i n t h e Z o n e l ( 4 0 0 - f o o t r a d r u s ) f b r l - l a p p y H o l l o w W e l l N o .  l ,

rmmedrately upstream from the wel l .  This outfal l  locatron would pose a potentral  threat to the rvel l  water

q u a l i f y e v e n i f t h e g r a s s f o o t b a l l  f i e l d w e r e r e t a i n e d z s i s .  F o r e x a m p l e , b a c t e n a w e r e d e t e c t e d i n t h e
water from Huppy Hollow Well No. I in 2001 , from a source that remains unknown. 

'fhe field drainage
system remains a route of transporl for lractena or chemical disinfectants from the field to the municipal
water supply. Artificiai turf is often treated wrth drsinfectant applications or coatings to 1<rll bactena and

fungi. To dbdr"s this potential problern, the MassDEI'Drinking Water Program recommends reLocating

the drainage outfall awayfrom the Happy HolLow x,e//s. Relocation of the outfall will als<.r better serve tcr

protect publ ic and pr ivate water suppi ies, both of * ' l t rch f i re interests ol ' the Wctland Protectron Act
(wPA) .

The Storrnwater Management l :orm submitted rvrth the Not ice of Interrt  {br the proJcct c larms the
proposed design will not discharge to or afl'ect a Critical Area (Standard 6) and also claims
Redevelopment starus under Standard 7. The Wetiand Program flnds that the proposed project as
designed will discharge to a Critical Arr:a under the Stormwater Management Poiicy (SWMP), as the
cur ren tou t fa l lp ipe for theath le t i c f ie ld 'sdra inagesys temiswr th inaZone l .  T 'hepro jec tascur ren t ly
proposed would need to meet the requirements for Crrtical Areas under the SWMP. This requires that
runoff volume to be treated be based on a calculation of 1.0 inch of runoff for the total impervious area of
the post-developed site. The proposed project also results in the net increase of 20,780 square feet of
impervious area and therefore cannot be claimed as a Redeveloprnent project under Standard 7 of the
SWMP, The project as currently proposed rvould need to meet the full Standards (1 through 9) of the

This infornrr( ion i r  rvr i leble in 2 l tcrnr t r  forma(.  Cal l  Donr ld 1!1.  Comcr,  ADA Coordinr tor : r l  617'555-1057. TDD Service -  l -E00-29E-2207
http : / ,  wrvw. mass.  gov/dep .  Fax (978) 694-3499
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swMp, including the cntical Area rreatmenr srandard. If the discharge pipe rs removed from the zonel,

the Criticall.fueaitandard wouid no longer apply anrl the project would have to meet Standards l- 9 of the

SWMP, includingtreatmentof the first,0.5 inches of runoff as currentlv presented in the SWM plan for

the srte.

l. please provide revised plans pre:pared and stamped by a registered engineer showingthe

fol lowing:

a) Provide an alternative design that relocates the outfall pipe connected to the rrnderfield

drarns and infilfation trench for the athletrc field, to a location outside of the Zone I of the

Happy Hal low wel ls.

b) provtde a prof i le of the rnl l l t rat ion trench design, inclLrdrng the results from at least two test

prts to be con{ucted in the locatron of the inf i l r rat ion trench showrng depth to mean annual

high groundwater (MAllGW). In accordance wrth the SWMP, the base of the rnf i l t rat ion

trench must be at least 2 feet above the MAHGW

c) To comply with the SWN,{P, please provide an Operat ion & Management (O & M) Plan.
' fhe 

O & M Plan should address snow storage and rernoval of  sediments from the

infiltration trench.

l n a c c o r { a n c e w r t h t h e R e g u l a t r o n s , a t l l 0 C M l {  1 0 . 0 5 ( 7 ) ( i ) 2 . a d d i t r o n a l  r n i b r m a t r o n m u s t b e

submitted with in 70 clays of this reqlrcst.  I f  you need adcit t ronal t tnle .  please contacl  me before the 70

clay t ime l ine has passed. Copies of al l  intbrmation submitted to DIIP nrust at  the same t ime be sent to al l

oart ies l isted below.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact nre at (978) 694-3359.

Very tnr iy  yoLl rs ,

*)/^-".1 
))t tuL:^tL

Nancy lv l .  Whrte
Environnrental Analyst
Wetlands and Waterrvays Program - NERO

Conserva t ion  Commiss ion , ' l ' o *m Bu i ld ing ,4 I  C lochr tua te  f ioad ,  Way land,  MA 01778

Thomas Sc iacca,  3 l  Ro l l ing  Lrane,  Way land MA 01778

Gale Associates, Inc.,  163 Libbey Parl lvay, Weymouth, MA 02189

Town of Wayland Publ ic Schools,  4l  Cochituate Road, Wayland MA 01778

James Persky, James Dillon, N{assDEP NERO Dnnking Water Program
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